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Chapter 461

Super Dragon could also be called "Super Shenron", its power was far from the Earth Shenron or 
Planet Namek Porunga, which could be seen from their body size.

The length of the Earth Shenron could be several hundred meters, and thousands of meters were 
already the limit. Meanwhile, the Namek Porunga was several times stronger than the Earth 
Shenron; with thousands of meters of sturdy body and well-developed muscles, one could see that it 
was very powerful. However, all this was nothing compared to the Super Shenron.

In Universe 7, the golden light filled the entire universe.

The Super Shenron’s wings spread.

Even the galaxy in front of it also looked as small as dust. But the strange thing was that the other 
gods of the Universe 7 did not react to such a grand scene. It was as if, the moment the Super 
Shenron appeared, the entire universe, except for a few people before the Super Dragon Ball, 
everyone else was frozen in time.

The power of the Super Shenron was mind-boggling.

……

After being swallowed in one gulp by the Super Shenron’s mouth, Muyang and Whis arrived inside 
the Super Shenron's body.

Here, the stars were concentrated countless times and floated like grains of sand in the colorful sea 
of the universe full of fantastic colors. With a gentle wave of the hand, these stars disappeared again 
like bubbles.

These stars engulfed by the Super Shenron were illusory and concentrated the essence of the 
Universe 7.

Muyang and Whis stayed in this golden ocean, filled with a sacred and exalted aura in front of 
them. Muyang felt that these magical auras were so dense and profound that even the Grand Kai 
was far from it.

‘Worthy of the Super Dragon Pearl made by Dragon God Zalama, the aura 
alone will surpass most deities.’

Just when Muyang was shocked by the power of the Super Shenron, suddenly, the golden aura in 
front of him converged and turned into the appearance of a golden Super Shenron.

This was the divine body of the Super Shenron that had converged in its internal space, gathering 
the full power of the Super Shenron.

Ow!

The Super Shenron let out a long, deafening roar, then lowered its huge head, and its two blood-red 
dragon eyes looked down from high in the sky.

"Human, speak your wish!" TheSuper Shenron's flooding voice shook people's ears.



Muyang stared at the golden Super Shenron, actually had a feeling when he first faced the Earth 
Shenron many years ago, and for a while forgot to say anything.

Whis stood calmly at the edge with one hand on his back, "Muyang, say your wish!"

Muyang nodded his head and, gazing at the Super Shenron. His heart thought it would be better to 
directly wish for the Super Shenron to bring April back.

‘No,’ Muyang shook his head, ‘this would be too wasteful of the Super Shenron's 
wish power, and April was not in any danger in the other world now ……’

After thinking for a while, Muyang took a deep breath and solemnly said to Whis, "Please let the 
Super Shenron grant my ‘Acceleration World' the ability to communicate with other worlds."

Getting the ability to communicate with other worlds… this was Muyang's top priority right now. 
With such an ability, not only could he have April back smoothly, but his future development would 
also be more extensive.

The reason he wanted the Acceleration World to have the ability to communicate with other worlds, 
instead of having such an ability himself, actually had his own considerations.

The more powerful the Acceleration World was, the brighter the prospects for Muyang. –As the 
head of the Acceleration World, the special ability that the Acceleration World had was actually no 
different from the one he himself had, while conversely, the ability that Muyang had could not be 
fed back to the Acceleration World.

How to choose, in fact, is very clear.

Whis was stunned at the words, then smiled, "That's a good idea."

From Muyang's wish, Whis could understand his intention, ‘indeed, nurturing a world with potential 
was a very interesting thing.’

Whis also wanted to see what that Acceleration World …… and eventually could grow into.

Raising his head to look at the Super Shenron, Whis cupped the divine staff in his hand and blandly 
said in the language of God, "Super Shenron, please grant the ‘Acceleration World' of the person 
before me the ability to communicate with other parallel worlds."

After saying that, Whis looked on with a smile, quietly waiting for the Super Shenron's answer. 
Muyang's eyes stared intently at the Super Shenron, and a trace of sweat actually seeped out of his 
hands.

Luckily, Super Shenron didn't keep them waiting for long, and a few seconds later, the Super 
Shenron opened its huge mouth and said in a loud voice, "This wish, easy as can be!"

ROAR…

With a dragon roar, Super Shenron's huge body swung up, and the two huge dragon eyes lit up with 
a blood-red. In that instant, a divine and magical power came towards Muyang and drilled into his 
body with a buzz.



At that moment, there seemed to be a cold breath hovering in his body. Muyang hurriedly closed his 
eyes to feel the changes brought by this power. The vast Acceleration World quietly rested in his 
consciousness. At the same time, he sensed a remarkable ability to use his mind as if he could cross 
countless unseen barriers with a single movement of his mind.

Muyang knew that this was the ability to communicate with other time and space. He opened his 
eyes and nodded towards Whis, who understood and understood that he had achieved his wish.

At this time, the voice of the Super Shenron sounded again, "Human, your wish has been granted!"

"Then, goodbye!"

After saying such words, Super Shenron, like a set program, began to transform its body into wisps 
of crystal light and disappeared from before Muyang's and their eyes.

Wow!

With the disappearance of the Super Shenron's image, the magical space in front of them, which 
was concentrated with images of the stars, also did not need to exist and began to collapse with a 
bang.

All the galaxies returned to their original positions as if the Super Shenron had never swallowed 
them from the beginning to the end.

There were seven Super Dragon Balls belonging to Universes 6 & 7, respectively. Each time a wish 
was made, they were exchanged and returned to the corresponding universe in a specific order.

"Well, things are done. Do you need to return to the God of Destruction Realm with me?" After the 
Super Dragon Ball disappeared, Whis elegantly asked Muyang.

After thinking for a moment, Muyang nodded and said, "Let's travel together. I need to spend some 
time to adapt to the changes brought about by the accelerated world."

The matter of shuttling to other worlds was not trivial, and one must be sure that it was foolproof 
before implementing it.

"Then please follow me."

Whis nodded his head, and the ability of the Ward was activated once again.

With the seven-colored light rising, a few fireworks-like flashes later, Muyang and Whis 
disappeared from the universe.

……

Chapter 462

In the God of Destruction Planet, Melia and Melis waited quietly while the angel of the Universe 
10, Kusu, sat calmly on a raised rock with her two small feet swinging in boredom.

A gorgeous light flashed for a moment, and the girls were the first to spot Muyang and the others 
and hurriedly ran over quickly.

"How is it? Did you find the Super Dragon Ball?"

Muyang laughed, "Everything went well, and I have already completed my wish through the Super 
Dragon Ball."



Saying that, he told the girls everything that had just happened. Once Melia and Melis heard that the 
Acceleration World could communicate with other worlds, they both became happy for Muyang.

"Great, so then April can come back."

"And when we're bored, we can still visit other worlds."

Melia and Melis let out a sigh of relief, followed by a big smile on their faces.

Kusu jumped down from the rock and took small steps with her divine staff, "In fact, there are some 
historical processes in other worlds that are faster than ours here, and learning more about other 
worlds can help us understand the future here… But interfering with time cannot be done. The gods 
expressly forbid that."

There were many small and large worlds or fragmented worlds scattered around the main universe. 
Those small worlds were as big as the size of the galaxy, the small ones were only the size of the 
solar system, and some could not even accommodate a planet.

And depending on the size, the time flow and life span of those worlds also vary, and angels would 
observe those worlds as a pastime when they were bored. However, because the scale of these small 
worlds was generally so small that they did not involve the survival of the main universe, the angels 
did not care much about those small worlds.

As long as the twelve main universes are not destroyed, other things, the angels did not intervene.

Of course, those small worlds were part of the universe. After all, it was impossible to leave them 
unattended, and the people who looked after those small worlds were the angels who did not have 
the main universe to guard.

In the ancient past, there were a total of eighteen main universes in the universe where Muyang 
lived. Still, during the long years, because of Zeno's greed and capriciousness, in the intentional 
leisure, six main universes were crushed by Zeno as if they were sugar beans, and together with the 
life inside, they were turned into dust.

Originally Angel and God of Destruction were a cross-correlation whole.

If the old God of Destruction died and the new God of Destruction was not born, the corresponding 
Angel would fall asleep. The one exception was that Angel's corresponding Main Universe itself no 
longer existed. At this point, Angels didn't have to sleep, and they would be sent to maintain the 
small world outside the 12 Main Universe.

But in reality, small worlds and fragmented worlds were irrelevant, and as long as the main universe 
was not involved, those angels usually wouldn't take action either.

When Muyang heard these secret stories from Kusu and Whis, he was very surprised for a moment. 
Secretly, he said, "No wonder the angels from those other six universes never appeared, so they ran 
to the small worlds outside the twelve main universes, another thing to know."

After chatting with Whis and the others for a while, Muyang casually found a place by the lake and 
sat cross-legged on a tree stump that had been cut off at the waist, feeling the new ability of the 
Acceleration World.



Seeing this, Melia and Melis quietly walked away without disturbing him and then began to 
cultivate under the guidance of Whis.

……

The surface of the lake was sparkling, the clean turquoise water reflected the light pink color of the 
sky, Muyang's mind began to immerse into the Acceleration World, and suddenly a cool feeling was 
born from the bottom of his heart. This coolness made his mind more and more relaxed.

At this moment, Muyang's soul began to become active, and he felt that his mind was extending 
beyond the seventh universe with the Acceleration World. There, he saw a vast sea of small worlds, 
each of which was crystal clear and resembled beautiful gems, the most obvious of which were the 
twelve large and magnificent universes located in the middle as if they were multicolored bubbles.

"These are the twelve main universes…."

Muyang smiled lightly, gradually adapting to the new feeling brought by the Acceleration World.

After his mind returned to the Acceleration World, Muyang rested briefly for a while, then 
continued to try.

Soon, he gave birth to a new feeling as if he could pull objects from other worlds into the 
Acceleration World as long as he wanted to. However …… he tried a few times, but the result 
ended in failure.

There always seemed to be a layer dividing between the outer world and the Acceleration World, 
blocking Muyang's move of pulling other objects in.

‘Maybe it's the protective ability of the main universe.’ Muyang thought.After 
using the new ability of the Acceleration World several times in a row, Muyang 
found that he had almost mastered this ability, and it was time to personally go 
to the world where April was next.

"Muyang, won't you take us with you?"

After knowing that Muyang was going to go alone, Melia and Melis had a burst of reluctance. 

"Let us go together, even if we don't go…., we should still be allowed to enter the Acceleration 
World!" Melia argued.

Muyang said, "Wait for the next time, you see, Whis and Kusu are here. You should ask them for 
more advice on training."

"Then you should be careful yourself," Melia said after a moment's hesitation.

"Melia, if you are willing, you can become my Universe 10's reserve God of Destruction, and I will 
instruct you with all my heart." The Universe 10 Angel began to dig in on the side.

Whis glanced at his eyes and laughed lightly, "Sister Kusu, that's unkind of you."

Kusu said, "They have two sisters, so there is nothing to share one with the Universe 10. Your 
family's Lord Beerus and the Universe 6's Lord Champa is still a brother. If our next generation of 
God of Destruction can become sisters, it is also a good story, is not it!"

Whis shook his head, "No way!"



‘What the hell.’

‘The only way to give up the potential masters of their own universe was to 
believe in it. Melia and Melis couldn't fuse into Melissa if one of them is missing.’

‘That was a big loss.’

‘In fact, Broly’s potential is higher than the girls…..’

Muyang saw Whis and Kusu seemingly arguing, his heart spat out.

‘If the next God of Destruction were chosen in the future, Broly would be more 
competitive.’

"Melia, Melis, Whis, I'll go first," Muyang said goodbye, and his body suddenly flashed into the 
accelerated world.

"Disappeared." Kusu blinked her eyes. Her lavender eyes were curious.

……..

In the Acceleration World, Muyang floated above Planet Wudao. His spiritual power gathered, and 
the next second, Muyang, who was carrying the power of the Acceleration World, felt the space 
outside the Universe 7.

Chapter 463

Speaking of numbers, there were countless fragment worlds and small worlds around Universe 7. 
Some of which were linked together as if a bunch of grapes formed a whole.

The one that Muyang entered was a world that was very huge in size… An unknown small world, 
about the size of the galaxy or so.

Here, Heaven, Hell, Demon Realm, Earth, everything was no different from the galaxy of Universe 
7. There were also four Kai in the north, south, east, and west. The only difference was that there 
was no Grand Kai inside this world, but there was a Supreme Kai, Level 6 Dimension God.

The deep and vast cosmic starry sky was surrounded by vast darkness, with the stars emitting a 
charming pale white light.

Suddenly, a multicolored haze flashed by, and a figure with a perfect body appeared in the middle 
of the empty space.

"April is on this world's Earth, well, it's a world similar to the galaxy…"

With such emotion in his heart, the first-timer Muyang observed his surroundings.

"Go forward to Earth, where there should have just happened Broly's attack on Earth. There should 
be no shortage of Super Saiyan breath."

Thinking like this, Muyang used Instant Transmission to sense the strong ki above the Earth, but 
after a long time, he couldn't sense it anymore.

"I can't actually detect it."



The corners of his mouth hooked up a smile. Muyang simply went to the North Kai's Planet to find 
the North Kai first and then arrived at Earth through the North Kai's.

……

On Earth, April was temporarily living in a simple mountain village. According to the geographical 
location, this should be the location of the "Azure Mountain City". But at this time, there were only 
lofty mountains and fields full of rice fragrance on both sides, and there was no trace of the city at 
all.

"It's really a different world…. The Azure Mountain City has not developed, along the old and 
dilapidated mountain road up. There is a small school called ‘Heavenly Sky School', but there are 
no experts."

This world was completely different from what April remembered.

There was no Muyang, no Melia, no Melis, and even Master Isaac had passed away decades ago… 
Heavenly Sky School was that pitifully small school. The low level of martial arts aside, the 
disciples inside …… she was not familiar with a single one.

"Launch also seems to live in seclusion in this mountain village. This child actually did not go out 
to rob people…. really strange."

The only acquaintance here was Launch. She heard that Son Goku was their good friend. However, 
she just didn't know why she suddenly left them a few years ago and lived here in seclusion, 
working as a courier company salesman.

Shaking her head, April entered the simple research room next to the spaceship.

This research room was constructed with universal capsule technology.

"Android 21, has the energy of the spaceship not been replenished yet? It's been almost half a year."

April came to Android 21's side and complained, only to see a push of complex equipment between 
Android 21 wearing a white lab coat, moving some complex glass vessels and machines to deploy 
the energy of the space-time ship.

Android 21 blinked her pretty eyes, and a smile bloomed on her fair and flawless face, "It's only six 
months, just a few more months. Do not rush. You know, the first generation of time machine just 
energy to prepare three years!"

"You said before that it would be ready in a few months." April bristled with dissatisfaction.

Android 21 put down the work in her hands, "It will not delay your reunion with your husband. The 
flow rate of each space-time is different. We have more than half a year here, and universe 7 may 
only be a few days past."

"I'm not going to argue with you. You need to hurry up." April waved her hand and casually picked 
up the time machine information on the Android 21's desk and looked at it.

Android 21 said, "The gods expressly forbid time machine research. You'd better just look and not 
experiment if you don't want to be wanted by the Time Patrol."

April nodded, ‘for a good reason…… who wanted to be hunted ah!’



"By the way, some time ago, Son Goku seems to have passed away because of heart disease died. I 
think the world will soon appear artificial people." The Android 21 was busy with her work while 
chatting with April.

"Son Goku actually died of heart disease?" April was a little surprised. When he fought with Broly 
before, he was still alive and well, and now he was dead?

‘The development of this world is really unexpected….’

April did not know that in the plot of Universe 7, Son Goku would also die of heart disease.

"By the way, what's with the Androids you mentioned? Did this world's ‘I' make them?"

"No, this world's you died a long time ago. Dr. Gero is the maker of Android. Android 17 and 
Android 18. Let's take a look at Dr. Gero's transformation based on Earthling and have a timeless 
energy source."

Android 21 would like to say that this world's "April" was likely to be Dr. Gero's wife, but after 
thinking about it, she thought it would make April Angry, so she shut up.

It was unpleasant to hear that "you" died a long time ago, but Android 17, 18, well …… April 
nodded, "Then it's about the same as me. What are their origins? Did Dr. Gero use my black stone?"

"I'm not sure about that." Android No. 21 shook her head. She was awakened in the era after the 
Majin Buu. Although she had seen Android 17 and Android 18 in other parallel worlds, the specific 
origin she did not know, and the parallel worlds, many things would be different from the main 
universe.

Just then, a loud boom outside, as if an earthquake, shook the laboratory to the ground. Exasperated, 
April threw the pamphlet on the table and walked out just in time to meet the big guy, Android 16.

"Android 16, what the hell is going on?" April's face was unsettled.

Android 16 said, "It's that Saiyan named Vegeta. He ran over to challenge again."

"Damn, that Saiyan is simply endless.”

April thought, ‘in order to reduce unnecessary trouble, should not they just kill the guy called 
Vegeta?’

Opening the door of the laboratory, April leaped up and flew. In a moment, she came to the body of 
a person who shone with a golden light.

"Vegeta, you are looking for death!" April's clear cold voice said.

Transformed into a Super Saiyan state, Vegeta proudly raised his head, "What an arrogant woman!! 
Do you think I was still the Vegeta six months ago? I am now a more powerful Super Saiyan, even 
if Kakarot resurrected, is not my opponent."

"Arrogant!"

April's light as a smoke cloud eyebrows slightly raised. ‘This Vegeta had a district 800 million 
power level. Although Broly was not as good as him even half a year ago, Broly dared to challenge 
him.’



With the division of the Super Saiyan, Vegeta was still in the first stage of the Super Saiyan 
"ordinary" stage, and the "Ascended" stage had not yet reached.

Chapter 464

From April's point of view, Vegeta's arrogance was simply a kind of ignorance.

April lightly pulled her hair with a sigh of relief, and her mouth let out a soft chant.

When Vegeta heard this voice, it became another meaning. Vegeta only thought that the opposite 
side had been scared by his power, and his face was immediately more proud. –After all, the other 
party was just an earthling, nothing compared to Saiyan Prince.

‘It was a pity that the guy, Kakarot, actually died.’

‘The titular Super Saiyan did not die in battle but died in the disease, simply 
ironic.’

But one less obstacle to let Vegeta rule the world.

Vegeta narrowed his eyes, his whole body tensed. The golden aura of his body burned fiercely, and 
he looked at April quietly. Vegeta converged with a sneer, and his expression became cold and cold.

"Oh, you think you can still block me now. Do you have brain problems?" Vegeta floated in the air 
with his arms wrapped around him, proudly said.

"I have seen a lot of Super Saiyan, but as arrogant as you, rarely seen." April snorted. Even Super 
Saiyan 2 Level's Millif was obediently given to Melia as a maid. So, how could an Ordinary Super 
Saiyan be so proud of himself?

Vegeta was more certain that the woman in front of him was bluffing because in this world, Super 
Saiyan, in addition to himself, was only Kakarot. There was another one, half a year ago, the 
monster called Broly, so it was the there of them… However, Kakarot and Broly had died, and now 
the Super Saiyan was only him.

"Woman, whether it’s arrogant or not, you will know later.. but do not beg for mercy from me." 
Vegeta was confident, and his voice was cold and full of killing intent, "Forget it, let you see the 
strength of this prince!"

"I don't even care." April lazily responded.

Suddenly, Vegeta's expression became serious, and a flash of light on the body.

Swoosh~

A wind passed, his body sank, quickly up. In a blink of an eye, he had arrived in front of April's 
heel, leaving his shadow!

"The speed is not bad." April took a brief look. Even if Vegeta's speed was faster, it could not escape 
her pair of eyes.

“Just take advantage of the bravado now!"

Vegeta hooked the corner of his mouth and showed a cold smile. He stretched out his palm forward 
to explore the past, in the distance of less than a foot from April, when the palm quickly pinched as 
an iron fist.



Bang!

With the sound of breaking air, the attack arrived directly in front of April.

Facing Vegeta's attack, April's face did not move at all. As said before, she was standing still. 
However, with April's character, she wanted to stand obediently to let him play.

A slender palm elegantly raised, she slapped off Vegeta's attack, and then the other hand blasted, 
and now out a fist…

This punch was very casual, but for Vegeta, this level of people was a huge terror.

A rumble, the air was directly penetrated.

A thought swept through like lightning.

Vegeta was shocked, his face suddenly became grave, but then he found his body actually could not 
move.

‘It was too close!’

A trace of cold sweat seeped out from the forehead, biting the tip of the tongue burst ki, Vegeta 
hurriedly moved his body. Although he dodged the most powerful attack, when the storm associated 
with the fist, he instantly popped up the single hundred meters.

POOF!

The violent tumble stirred internal organs had shifted, Vegeta could not help but spray a mouthful of 
blood.

This scene happened too fast, so fast that the whole process was not even a second. The two sides of 
the situation had been completely "transformed"!

"How could this happen?"

Vegeta was a little dumbfounded, and he could not believe the scene that happened in front of him. 

"The reaction speed …… is quite fast. He actually dodged my attack, but not enough!"

A cold voice rang in the ears, and then there was a blur. April’s figure suddenly appeared. The most 
beautiful face was full of mockery, and then the whole person disappeared again with a flash.

When Vegeta saw this, he revealed a shocked look. For the first time, there was a trace of 
frustration. He had underestimated the opposite side. Now, his eyes were paying attention to the 
opposite side from start to finish. The opposite side suddenly disappears, and he could not capture it 
at all.

This huge gap brought him a great psychological shock.

"This woman…… turned out to be so powerful. Did she really not use her full strength before?"

Facing April at this moment, Vegeta had a kind of a hard time when facing Frieza, which made him 
feel panic, even when he was now a Super Saiyan!

Click



The ground a huge tremor!

April could not care how Vegeta thought. She immediately attacked.

This time, Vegeta had no way to avoid it….

A powerful fist blasted into Vegeta’s body. The original ground immediately issued a sound 
explosion, followed by a violent force wrapped in Vegeta smashed into the ground. The earth 
instantly cracked large spiderweb-like cracks.

Huge fist power came from the surface into the ground, straight into the hundreds of meters 
underground. Clatter, splashing sand and dust, the ground suddenly appeared an inverted cone of 
depression.

Vegeta instantly withdrew from the Super Saiyan state, incomparably miserable lying in the center 
of the inverted cone of the depression, and the battle armor was broken.

"cough cough, how can this be? I have clearly surpassed my previous self. Even if Kakarot 
resurrected, he would not be my opponent." Both eyes dazed looking at the sky, Vegeta look 
stunned with a look of disbelief.

April thought about whether or not to kill Vegeta. When she thought about it, she chose to save the 
trouble for themselves…. With that thought, April no longer had mercy. Her hand condensed a 
glowing ball of energy, ready to completely turn Vegeta into powder.

At this time, a familiar figure appeared in front of her….

Seeing that person, April’s expression suddenly stunned, then a burst of ecstasy, the whole person 
jumped over.

"Brother!" April lightly called out in surprise. How could she still care about Vegeta's death!

"Brother, do you come to this world to pick me up?"

The person who appeared in front of April was none other than Muyang. Previously, because he 
could not sense the aura of the strongest person on Earth, Muyang especially went to the North 
Kai's Planet, but before he could see the North Kai, he was attracted by the battle aura above Earth.

After coming to Earth, he found that April was teaching Vegeta a lesson. Vegeta looked miserable, 
and everything was in a mess. There was no strong man's style.

Smiling lightly to catch April's flying body, Muyang gently pulled up her hair, "Yes, I came to pick 
you up, but you're here to live quite comfortably."

April's jewel-like eyes stared at Muyang, "The place is comfortable. I have waited for half-year, but 
I still can not leave!"

"Half a year …… has time passed that long here?"

Because Muyang did not know the speed of time flow in this side of the world, he was slightly 
stunned.

Then under April's explanation, Muyang realized that the difference in time flow between the small 
world and the main universe was actually so huge.



They laughed, talked, and walked together in the direction of the research room. Theyy did not look 
at Vegeta head-on from the beginning to the end, which made Vegeta, who was set in the center of 
the big pit, blush.

"Damn ….."

Vegeta struggled to get up, mentally a trance. More importantly, self-esteem was insulted.

Vegeta wretchedly flew away, and he vowed to serve this humiliation back.

Chapter 465

"You are Android 21?"

In a slightly cluttered laboratory, Muyang saw Android 21 dressed in a white costume, with a face 
similar to April's, and identical dress preferences, if not for the earrings above her ears which were 
different from April's, Muyang could not tell who was who.

At this time, the Android 21, holding a beaker in her hand, looked at Muyang, who was being held 
by April's arm. Android 21 put down the beaker and politely extended a hand, "Yes, I am Android 
21. You are April's husband, right? I didn't expect you to be able to come to this world."

The face of Android 21 was quite surprised.

April clutched Muyang with one hand, incomparably joyful, "Brother is here to take me back."

Android 21 laughed, "But you are beautiful."

April spat out her tongue, "Hehehe."

"By the way, that spaceship outside is yours, right? Traveling through the world is a felony, and it is 
easy to attract the Time Patrol's pursuit. If it is to track down Majin Android 21, I can deal with the 
Time Patrol. It just so happens that I have their contact information in my hand."

Muyang returned in the favor. The other party kind of saved April in the chaos, and for Android 21, 
he did not hate.

Android 21 shook his head with a smile, "No, I will handle the matter of Majin Android 21 myself, 
and if the people of the Time Patrol come looking for me, I will also explain to them personally."

Seeing this, Muyang shrugged his shoulders. Since the other party did not need his help, then he 
was not in a position to continue.

"Android 21 has a very strong character," April explained for Android 21.

"I can see that." Muyang smiled and pinched April's face while April obediently adjusted her 
position in his arms.

Android 21 expression was strange, looking at April's pampered look.

"When do you plan to return?" Android 21 asked.

"Right away. "

"I suggest that you leave a few days later, April's Majin State still needs to adapt, stay by my side, 
and I can properly instruct her." Android21 did not raise her head from works, "Anyway, the flow of 



time here is different from the seventh universe …… in a few months, my ship energy can also be 
replenished."

April looked at Muyang seriously, "I will master the state of the magic man as soon as possible."

Muyang smiled: "Okay, then let’s stay a little longer."

After that, seeing how Android 21 was shaking the test tubes and busily making various potions, 
guessing that the other party was likely to be busy for a long time, Muyang took April out of the 
lab.

…….

Outside, they met Android 16, an android with brown hair like April, rumored to be a pure cyborg 
made by Dr. Gero based on his own son.

"Brother, this is Android 16, don't look big, but the mind is very delicate." April introduced No. 16.

"Hello." No. 16 greeted nervously.

"Hello."

"Do you like nature?" Android 16 looked deep into the mountains.

"Yes."

"Me too."

Muyang smiled and extended his hand to shake Android. 16, "It's relaxing to lie under the shade of 
a tree when the sun is shining and feel the fragrance of nature, look, there's a big tree there, we can 
go over and have a good chat."

"Sure." Android 16 showed a smile and thought it was a very good idea.

Android 16 was wearing heavy green armor. In fact, Muyang had recognized him the first time he 
saw him. –Universe 7's Android 16 has not yet been seen, but then again, if Android 16 was really 
made based on Dr. Gero's son, then it was hard to say if there would be an Android 16 in the main 
universe in the future.

After all, April was now married to himself, and although she had crossed paths with Dr. Gero, it 
was only a purely collegial relationship.

Under the shade of the tree, Muyang looked around the nearby mountains and found many familiar 
places, "This is the Great Azure Mountain. Such a primitive picture has not been seen for decades."

"Yes, brother, it's like going back to childhood all of a sudden." April loved to ride the little blue 
dinosaur around the mountains when she was small, when the Great Azure City was not yet 
developed, and the scenery was exactly the same as here.

"By the way, brother. Do you know, this world's Son Goku actually died because of heart disease!"

Muyang frowned, "Son Goku died of illness. When did it happen?"

April said, "I heard that there are several months. Android 21 also said that the androids 17 and 18 
will soon appear."



Muyang recalled the plot of the androids' appearance, which appeared shortly after the death of Son 
Goku's illness. Then at Son Goku's funeral, Bulma would hold the young Trunks together to say 
goodbye. —Combined with the original when the androids appeared, Trunks was also born shortly 
after. The two are coincidental.

Muyang could indeed be sure that the time of the androids was about to appear. Or, perhaps they 
might already appear.

The fragmented world was an interception of the "real world", its cause and effect from the "real 
world", so what should happen would happen. —-This real-world referred to the original world.

"Android 17 and 18! I wonder how the character is not as bad as in the original." In this world's 
affairs, Muyang was not willing to interfere too much, but if Android 17 and 18 were meddlesome, 
then he had to intervene a little.

At this point, Android 16 said, "In my former world, Android 17 and 18 have a good character, but I 
have seen other Majin Android 17 and 18."

April asked, "How was Android 16's original world?"

Android 16 said, "It was very similar to here, a little larger than here, it was multiple worlds with 
seven or eight small worlds combined together, but it was finally destroyed by Majin Android 21, 
no one survived, I was later repaired out by Android 21."

Muyang smiled. He knew that the world that Android 16 originally lived in was the same as the 
world he saw outside, a pattern of several small worlds fused together in a flower cluster.

"I'm sorry." April sincerely apologized.

Android 16 shook his head gently.

The topic temporarily fell into silence, and after a while, April broke the silence as she said, "I've 
seen Launch in this village, and she seems to be living alone. Let's go and see how she is."

Muyang shook his head, "Since Launch is living alone, she must not want to be disturbed. Let's not 
bother each other."

April nodded and then chatted about the differences between this world and her own main world. 
She felt that knowing a little more might be helpful for the future of her world.

Because the time flow was different, so the gods of the main world, such as Whis, would not even 
look into the small world. –Because the historical events that happened in the small world were 
difficult to correspond with the main world, a year that passed in the small world the main world 
may only pass a few days, and they missed it after a sleep.

"April, later we will go together to see Kami School of this world."

"Okay, but we don't know any of the people there."

……

A few days later, Muyang and the others felt several big earthquakes on the earth, but they didn't 
care. Instead, they were busy replenishing the energy of the airship and training April to master the 
magical human transformation.



On this day, the sun was shining brightly, and the autumn was high.

Fluffy, a beige jet plane, flew from afar and landed on a field near the big green hill. Then a person 
jumped down from the plane, with lavender hair and a relatively slim figure, holding a half-year-old 
baby in her arms.

"Bulma, you have to fly ahead for a while if you want to go to the bunting mountain."

Oolong followed Bulma and jumped out of the plane.

Bulma looked at Kami School worriedly, "Today, I'm not here to find Gohan and Chi-Chi. Vegeta 
has been missing for several days, until now there is no news, a few days ago, he was here to 
challenge a certain person."

Oolong shivered, "Did the other side kill Vegeta? Then we'd better hurry back."

Chapter 466

"Let's go, today we must find Vegeta!"

"Hey, Bulma, why are you mad? Do you really think the other side really killed Vegeta!" Oolong 
was anxious to stomp his feet. Vegeta, that bastard dead or not, what did it matter to him. Don't ask 
for trouble for the sake of irrelevant people!

"These two days, the world is not very peaceful. I heard that there was a terrorist attack on certain 
islands in the south, and the whole island sank." Oolong tried to persuade Bulma to go back, but 
Bulma was determined to find Vegeta. Whatever Oolong said was to no avail.

‘Bulma is really something, and why did she get involved with that Vegeta guy!’

Oolong wilted thought.

……

"This is the place."

According to the scouter, the last location of Vegeta's energy, Bulma found Android 21's ship.

In the ship’s vicinity, there was a building that clearly did not match the surrounding style.

Knock, knock, knock-

There was a knock on the door of the laboratory. The one who opened the door was a young girl 
with beautiful brown hair. Her white and delicate face was beautiful, and when Oolong saw the 
other side, he was shocked.

"It's the woman who killed Broly six months ago!" Oolong trembled. His legs and stomach were 
trembling.

"May I ask who you are looking for?"

Android 21 was busy with the matter at hand and was very angry after being disturbed halfway, so 
her tone was not very friendly when facing Bulma and Oolong.

Bulma took a deep breath and said, "We are here to find Vegeta. He has not come home for many 
days."



"Vegeta, that's the Super Saiyan? I have not seen." After saying that, the Android 21 was about to 
close the door.

"Wait, he came to you two days ago. Can you tell me his whereabouts?" Bulma blocked the door 
frame with her hand to keep the door from closing.

When Oolong saw this scene, cold sweat broke out and blamed Bulma.

"I don't know what you're talking about." Android 21's face was clear and cold, and after forcefully 
pushing Bulma away, she closed the door.

"Hey!" Bulma knocked hard on the door again continuously, but Android 21 ignored it anymore.

“Bulma, my sister…. you settle down. I don't want to follow you to death yet." 
Oolong pulled Bulma, painfully said. For the sake of the district Vegeta, there 
was really no need to take their own lives. Oolong considered that they should 
hurry to get out of here.

"Woah woah woah ……" Trunks in her arms was crying.

Bulma frowned at the door, confirming that the other side would certainly not open, and had to go 
to the side to coax Trunks. In Bulma's care, Trunks finally stopped crying and let out a giggle.

Oolong said, "We'd better go back, do not take such a risk again."

Bulma’s heart reluctantly tangled for a while. She could only resentfully nod.

Just as they were about to leave, from the other direction came Muyang and April. Oolong rubbed 
his eyes for a moment and asked, "That woman seems to be the one who opened the door before. 
When did she come out?"

Bulma clunked Oolong's head, "It is obviously two people, probably twin sisters."

Oolong looked horrified, "Such a woman, there are actually two! Hey, Bulma, don't go over there."

It turns out that just as he was horrified, Bulma held Trunks directly towards April and them.

"Bulma ……"

April looked at Bulma in surprise, especially since she was holding a child in her arms.

“You know me?" Bulma asked in confusion.

"I'm your aunt. No, you don't know me in this world yet." Whether the blood relations in parallel 
worlds would be the same or not was still up in the air. At least in this world, Bulma did not know 
her.

"What are you talking about? You look about the same age as me. How can you be my aunt?" 
Bulma was unsure.

"Your mother's name is Panchy?" April said Bulma's mother's name.

"Huh? by the way, what is my mother's name again …… Panchy, it seems to be that name." Bulma, 
for a moment, could not recall his mother's name.



That was right. It seemed that there was still the same point between the two worlds. April smiled 
without explanation and asked, "This child is yours? Who is his father, Son Goku?"

"What nonsense, how is it possible for Goku and me!" Bulma frowned. Since childhood, she and 
Son Goku had known each other, but to say that she had given him a child was completely 
impossible, especially when the other party had already started a family long ago.

Oolong gossiped on the sidelines, "This child is called Trunks, is Bulma and Vegeta's son."

‘Really, if it were Goku's child, it would be good… but it was Vegeta, that evil 
man,’ Oolong did not know what was in Bulma's head.

April froze for a moment, said to herself, "It's actually that annoying guy ……"

Bulma grabbed April's hand and asked, "Have you seen Vegeta? Do you know where he went now? 
Yamcha and Tian Shinhan can not be contacted, and I am very worried about Vegeta's safety."

"I don't know… I did see him a few days ago, but after being taught a lesson by me, I had no idea 
where he is." April's attitude towards Bulma was very kind. However, there was a big lump in the 
heart, ‘why it was Vegeta. She even had a child with him. I return, I must educate ‘my’ Bulma, her 
vision was too poor.’

"But I have not seen him back."

"Maybe he ran away to hide somewhere. That obnoxious guy has been proud as hell." Oolong 
shrugged.

It must be said that Oolong has a good eye for people.

"Wait, you guys just said that Yamcha and Tien Shinhan have lost contact?" At this point, Muyang, 
who was standing next to April, inquired.

"Yes …… yes."

Muyang sniffed, closed his eyes to sense something. After a while, he opened his eyes and said 
seriously to April, "There is no Vegeta, Yamcha, and Tien Shinhan's energy was above the Earth."

April suddenly thought of something, said, "Could it be that androids appeared? But why we do not 
feel the breath of their battle?"

Muyang gave him a blank look, "Of course you can not feel, the strength of the androids is good, 
with Yamcha and Tien Shinhan tens of thousands of power level, they will be killed in an instant. As 
for Vegeta, you have beaten him into a serious injury. Can he survive in the hands of the androids?"

"Hey ……" April was said to be embarrassed, lowered her head, and laughed lightly, but did not 
feel the least bit guilty for the outsiders died because of her.

"Vegeta is dead?" Bulma's body shook, tears started to flow down. But surprisingly, in addition to 
feeling a trace of sadness in the heart, she did not have too bitter feelings of sorrow. After all, 
although she and Vegeta live together, the feelings are not particularly deep. That was to say when 
Son Goku died, she was more sad than this.



Just then, Android 16 quietly came from the ridge, a small bird quietly stationed on the shoulder. 
When he approached Muyang and the others, the bird on his shoulder only spread his wings and 
flew away.

Android 16 said, "Several small islands in the south have suffered devastating attacks, the work of 
Androids 17 and 18 ……"

"Why didn't I sense their ki?" April asked.

"Because their energy is obtained through transformation, the breath cannot be generated without 
training."

Android could also become stronger through training, as long as the training would bring a special 
energy breath. Androids 17 and 18 were new to the world, they did not know how to practice at all, 
and the power in their bodies all depended on the energy given by Dr. Gero when he transformed 
them.

Chapter 467

"Can you guys tell me what is going on with the androids? Are they the ones who killed Vegeta?" 
Bulma said with a somewhat sad expression.

"Not only Vegeta. They also killed Yamcha and Tien Shinhan." Muyang explained, "As for the 
androids, that is Dr. Gero’s order to take revenge on Son Goku, he created a killing machine. Only 
Dr. Gero did not expect that by the time he finished the android, Son Goku had already passed away 
first because of heart disease."

"Dr. Gero had a grudge against Goku? Why would he want to take revenge on him?"

Bulma was emotional. Yamcha and Tien Shinhan's death also deeply stimulated her.

"Dr. Gero was a researcher employed by the Red Ribbon Army, and Son Goku is the one who 
destroyed the Red Ribbon Army." Muyang replied concisely, "Dr. Gero created the androids to take 
revenge on Son Goku, but in the case of Son Goku's death, those androids lost their purpose and 
began to destroy for fun."

Oolong listened with a face of anger, "So that's it! The Red Ribbon Army again. Those guys are 
really shady, and it’s a pity that Goku died early. Otherwise, it could definitely stop Dr. Gero."

Even if Son Goku was resurrected, he was not a match for the androids.

Muyang secretly slandered a few words, followed by no further comments. Because this world did 
not have the remainder of the Trunks from the future, so the power of Dragon Ball warriors was 
generally weaker than the original, even Krillin only maintained a few tens of thousands of power 
levels. There hadn't been much growth over the years.

"By the way, how do you guys know all this?" Bulma looked at Muyang and the others 
suspiciously. It was important to know that these were hidden secrets, and the other side really knew 
too much.

"Do you think that with our strength, there is something that can be hidden from us?" April said 
very calmly.

Bulma and Oolong were speechless. After all, with the power that April showed six months ago, it 
was indeed much more powerful than Son Goku, Vegeta, and others. Even the monster called Broly 



was easily killed by her, and her strength did not need to be explained because the strength itself 
was persuasive.

"Ah, we need to hurry to inform Krillin and the others. If the target of that so-called android is 
really Goku, all of us may be targeted." Bulma suddenly thought of something, and his face became 
very anxious.

It was too late to say anything else. Bulma pulled up Oolong and hurriedly said goodbye to Muyang 
and the others, then boarded the plane.

With the roar of the plane's engine, the beige plane swooshed into the sky and disappeared between 
the blue sky and white clouds.

Looking at the back of the plane, which could no longer be seen clearly, Muyang laughed lightly, 
"It's really quite urgent to go."

"Brother, since we know it was the androids that did it, why didn't we help them get rid of those 
androids?"

Muyang shook his head, "No, it's not our business. Let’s just observe."

It was not known whether the fledgling Android had a fixed personality, and there were too many 
similar small worlds. If every one of them had to intervene, Muyang thought he should simply 
become a nanny instead. Besides, the Androids 17, 18 might be April's nephew, niece, as a last 
resort, Muyang didn't want to take action for himself or April.

Since Muyang said so, April certainly did not object. She nodded to Android 16 to ask more about 
Android 17 and 18.

"Android 17 is a black-haired teenager with a scarf around his neck, while Android 18 is a teenage 
girl image with more fashionable clothing. They both have a cold look, with blue-colored eyes and 
round earrings, so they are very recognizable!" Android 16 recounted the characteristics of Android 
17 and Android 18.

"Round earrings? Well, the characteristics are very similar to Android 21."

April wrote it down carefully so that she wouldn't encounter it and not be able to recognize it.

"Yes, Android 18 looks like Android 21, but the hair color is different. Android. 18's hair is blond."

"Much like Android 21? Doesn't that mean, look like me too?" April paused for a moment, seeming 
to think of something because of this comment of Android 16, then shook her head not to put it in 
mind.

They could be her nephew and niece.

Of course, because the world was different, despite both being called Lazuli and Lapis, Muyang 
could not be sure if they were related to April. But from Bulma's mother's name "Panchy", ninety 
percent were relatives.

The whole thing was a bunch of relatives.

"Well, April, don't bother with the androids. Tell me what you think. You actually killed Broly."



In Universe 7, Broly is April's adopted son, and she really got down to it.

"Brother, you know all about it, but this world's Broly is a madman. Originally, I wasn't going to do 
anything, but he kept making noise in front of me, and I just couldn't help it."

Muyang nodded, "So you blew him to smithereens."

April laughed awkwardly. Muyang rolled his eyes a bit, did not blame her. After all, the two Brolys 
didn't have the same place other than having an identical origin and name.

He said, "I hope that in the future, when you encounter Android 17 and 18 of this world, you can 
also lay hands on it.

Without dwelling on this issue, Muyang put his arm around April's shoulders and continued to enjoy 
the peace of nature with her in the fields. As for the android, just leave it to Android 16 to keep an 
eye on it.

……

In the following days, the earth had been unstable. One could see from the TV news that a certain 
city had been attacked by terrorists again, and the whole city had been killed.

Pressing the remote control to change the channel, similar news was also reported.

Turning off the TV, April sat on the small sofa next to her with a pillow in her hand, "The earth is so 
unsafe in this world. There are terrorist attacks all day and night."

Muyang peeled an orange, shared with April to her mouth, "How unsafe, it will not threaten you. 
Your strength is now not much lower than mine."

The Majin State of April was equivalent to Majin Buu, and if Muyang did not use his full strength, 
he would not be able to take her for a while.

"But I can't even watch TV properly because of this mess." April ate the orange peeled by Muyang.

“Hmm… We can do something else. Although the stronger the power, won’t it be 
more hopeless the lower the possibility of conceiving offspring? If we don't make 
an effort, won't it be more hopeless? So while it's just the two of us now, we 
need to take advantage of this time." Muyang said.

"Well, brother is right. It’s time to seize the opportunity." April seriously considered it and nodded 
her head forcefully.

When she was at home, April was a good little sister. Even in bed, she was only bullied by the 
sisters. Now in other worlds, her brother was hers alone, and no one grabbed it from her.

"Why don't we go back to the room now and work on creating a life together."

April guffawed, "Yes!"

Melia and Melis had two children, Muqiu and Amelia, and April wanted one too. Although she 
knew that this hope was not very big, with a few more efforts, there was always hope.

……..



On the other hand, Kame House.

After destroying several cities in a row, Android 17 and Android 18 sought out the Dragon Ball 
warriors and others, so after Yamcha, Tian Shinhan, Vegeta, Kling also became their targets.

"Master Roshi, you quickly escape with the turtles."

Multiple small holes appeared on Krillin's body, and blood poofed out. In front of him, a dark-
haired youth with a scarf around his neck looked at him with a cocky face, his fingertips constantly 
tapping and firing short bursts of energy rays.

Puff!

Krillin's face went white, and another small hole was made in his thigh.

"Hahahaha, so weak. Is this Son Goku's brother not at all enjoyable?" Android 17 disdainfully 
skimmed his mouth, stretched out his fingers.

Swoosh-

A few beams of white light were generated from his fingertips.

"Damn, Krillin, what about you? I will fight with you."

Master Roshi's eyes were tearful as he looked at the bloodied appearance of Krillin, and after a roar, 
he raised his wooden staff and lunged towards the Android 17.

"Die, old man." 

With disdain, Android 17 didn't bother to pay attention to Master Roshi. With a flip of the hand, the 
powerful force formed a hurricane will be Kamehameha whole person overturned out.

Master Roshi fell helplessly more than ten meters, half of his body buried in the sea sand, and 
Master Roshi sadly hammered the ground.

"Ah, you two demons, do not be complacent. One day someone will defeat you." Krillin was half-
kneeling on the ground, the white sand already stained red.

"Hmph, defeat us? Son Goku and Vegeta are dead. Who else on this earth is our opponent." 
Android. 17 unruly laughing maniacally.

PUFF!

Another energy ray launched towards Krillin. Krillin was in pain, clenched his teeth, and collapsed 
to the ground, his eyes deadly stared at Android 17.

"Android 17, don't always play such boring tricks, making yourself look like some big villain."

At this time, leaning on the side of the coconut tree blond girl impatiently came over, "A 
pathetically weak guy. Just kill it. Why bother so much?"

Chapter 468

This young girl had a curtain of golden hair, the white as snow dimple was rarely exquisite and 
beautiful. Especially the pair of eyes, the flow of hope and charm, extremely moving, but the eyes 
were exactly the same as the next Android 17, cold and indifferent, treating life as grass.



When walking to the side of Android 17, her body snuggled up to the past; indifferent eyes looked 
at Krillin, eyes full of disgust.

Boom!!!

Android 18 lightly pulled her hair, casually hit a wave of energy, directly exploded Krillin's body to 
pieces.

"Android 18, what are you doing? I haven't had enough fun."

"I'll take care of it for you. Save yourself the trouble."

"Hmph." Android 17 shrugged his shoulders. His own sister was like that, always not letting herself 
have a good time.

"What about this old guy? Kill him?"

"Whatever." Android 18 impatiently waved his hand.

Android 17 walked to the side of Master Roshi, squatting down, "Those people I killed are your 
disciples, right? Yamcha, Krillin, and the Tien Shinhan also learned martial arts from you …… 
Only a pity that Son Goku did not die in my hands! Oh yes, Son Goku also has a son, who seems to 
live in the Mount Paozu."

"Demons, sooner or later, you will suffer retribution." Master Roshi's eyes were full of blood, and 
he wanted to break Android 17 and Android 18 into pieces.

"Hahahahaha, you can't kill us. You can only watch helplessly as we kill the people on Earth one by 
one. Damn old man, you have lived a long time, then continue to watch the world fall into our 
plaything little by little!"

Android 17 raised his head and laughed maniacally, not taking Master Roshi's words to heart at all.

Android 18 snickered, "Go train new warriors if you can, so we won't be bored for the rest of our 
lives."

Finally, Android 17 and 18 went away. They did not kill Master Roshi, leaving Master Roshi's life 
to struggle in this desperate world. If Master Roshi was capable, then train some toys to pass the 
time for them …… although this was unlikely.

"Damn it!"

Master Roshi sadly pounded the ground in anger, the era belonging to Master Roshi had passed, and 
now he could not even do anything about his own disciple being killed in front of him.

"Hey, Bulma……"

Master Roshi dialed the phone number of West City, and after briefly telling what happened at the 
Kame House, Master Roshi put down the phone wearily and he dialed the phone number of Mount 
Paozu again.

The next target of Android was Goku's son Son Goha, and he must be prepared.

‘If Goku was still alive, how good would it be…..’ Master Roshi thought sadly.

…….



A few days later, Muyang and April indulged in a few days of indulgenc. Aprill blushed and fell 
into Muyang's arms. With her eternal energy body plus the cells of Majin Buu, there was no 
problem even for several days and nights in a row.

But Muyang couldn't stand it anymore and was now replenishing Gaia's Spring of Life.

"April, it's time to get up."

With a slap on April's buttocks, Muyang picked her up and walked into the bathroom to take a hot 
bath. Well, after the fusion of the cells of Majin Buu, April's skin became more soft and elastic, the 
slim white waist, smooth and delicate belly, giving people a feeling of love.

This little demon, he could not manage her.

Knock, knock, knock-

The sound of knocking on the door

After opening the door, Muyang saw the black-skinned Mr. Popo, standing on top of the flying 
carpet, floating at a height of thirty centimeters above the ground.

"Kami invites you to the Lookout for a cha. The Earth needs your help now." Mr. Popo conveyed 
Kami's meaning.

"It's about the androids, right? You go back first. We will naturally strike when we have to."

When he saw Mr. Popo, Muyang knew that Kami had paid attention to this place. Knowing that 
April had a history of killing Broly, there was no reason for Kami not to ask her for help.

But whether to make a move or not, Muyang was still considering.

"Well, I hope you can save this world." Mr. Popo pleaded.

Muyang interrupted Mr. Popo, "We already know the matte. Let us think about it."

"Please."

Mr. Popo sighe. Seeingg that Muyang's mind was already made up he flew towards the Lookout on 
the flying carpet.

"Brother, do we still need to think about the androids? Just kill them directly." April came out 
wearing hot pants and cool short sleeves.

Muyang replied, "You do not understand, wait a while longer to see what happens, the identity of 
these two androids is a bit complicated. By the way let Android 16 go to protect Piccolo, don't let 
Piccolo be killed by the androids."

April did not know. She heard a "hmm" and let Android 16 stay by Piccolo's side.

"April, the android thing, how should you make up your mind."

"Why?"

Muyang said, "Your identity is more suitable than mine."



"Brother, do you know something?" April frowned up like smoke clouds. She always felt that her 
brother's attitude towards the androids in this world was somewhat ambiguous as if he did not 
intend to take action.

"You'll know when the time comes."

You were just a family of relatives.

"……"

April was even more puzzled, but she obediently did not ask more questions. Even if she went to 
Android 21 and 16, she could not ask anything, and they did not know April's relationship with 
Androids 17 and 18.

…….

A few days later, the entire planet was shrouded in panic. Four cities in the south, east, north, and 
west suffered a tragic blow one after another. The number of people killed rose one after another. 
When Mr. Popo came to ask for help again, Muyang agreed to their request.

At this time, Muyang had already determined that there was no longer any possibility of 
transformation for Android 17 and Android 18 in this world. Because through this period of 
observation, he had already given the other side a lot of opportunities. Even when he asked Android 
16 to protect Piccolo, he tried not to hurt them, but knowing that there were still people stronger 
than them on Earth, the attitude of Android 17 and Android 18 still had not been half-restrained. 
They even began to actively attack cities with large populations, echoing those terrorists and their 
cold and cruel character had penetrated to the marrow and was incorrigible.

"Brother, according to the information sent by Android 16, Androids 17 and 18 are attacking 
Piccolo and Son Goku's son but was stopped by Android16. It's strange …… Son Goku's son's 
name is actually Son Gohan."

"This is not the focus of your attention." Muyang gave April a white look.

"Piccolo and Son Goku's son ki are …… in Sacred Land of Korin, we go over."

Wrapped around April's slender waist, Muyang directly used Instant Transmission.

Swoosh~

In a flash, their figures had already appeared to the Sacred Land of Korin ten thousand miles away.

The first thing that caught his eye was a highly unified forest, each tree grew for a hundred years, 
and the tree diameter required several people to hug it together.

Sacred Land of Korin, Piccolo, and the young Son Gohan was protected by Android 16 behind, in 
front of a man and a woman watching them intently.

his was the fifth time Android 16 blocked Android 17.

"Big guy, looking at the ‘RR' logo on your chest, you should also be an android made by Dr. Gero, 
why are you stopping us from killing Piccolo and that little kid?" Android17's face was cold, and his 
blue eyes were full of killing intent.



"Killing is not good." Android 16 spared the words to answer.

Android 17 was annoyed for a while, but he was not a match for Android 16.

‘Dr. Gero, this bad old man, when did he create such an obstinate guy? He 
should have known better than to rush to kill that old man first.’

Android 17 did not know that Android 16 in front of him was actually recreated by Android 21.

"Android 17, this guy simply does not make sense, let these two targets go." Android 18 licked her 
bright red lips, her face was less confident.

"No, these two guys have to die."

As if a child who had lost a game was throwing a tantrum, Android 17 recognized her target. 
Android 18 frowned. When a gust of wind blew, and her golden hair fluttered slowly in the wind.

"Huh!" Android 18 gave a slightly surprised cry and looked in a direction.

"There are two more people."

At a distance of more than a hundred meters from them, two young and beautiful figures suddenly 
appeared. The appearance of the figures of Muyang and April brought a great sense of oppression to 
everyone present at once.

When Piccolo saw April appear, cold sweat appeared on his head, "That woman, is the one who 
killed Broly six months ago."

Son Gohan timidly hiding to the side, "They are the people that Aunt Bulma said?"

"Who the hell are you two?"

Android 17 and Android 18 had not seen Muyang and April, thus their faces were very cautious. 
Because according to their scouter, the energy on the two people in front of them was very odd, if 
anything …… it caught their attention even more.

Muyang and April floated to the side of Android 16, swept behind the eyes of Piccolo and Son 
Gohan, then put the line of sight to Android 17, 18.

"Brother, these two are so familiar. It can't be ……" April saw clearly the looks of Android 17 and 
18, lightly covered her small mouth, and made a surprised sound.

Muyang nodded affirmatively, "It's Lazuli and Lapis."

"Oh my!"

It was her own nephew and niece, which made April very surprised!

Chapter 469

April looked at Android 17 and Android 18 with a little dumbfounded. There was a sudden lump in 
her heart. Damn it, her two well-behaved nieces and nephews were actually evil-doing androids in 
this world!

‘No wonder brother said he wanted to give them to me to deal with it. What 
should I do with them?’



‘Kill them?’

April shook her head. It was a bit out of hand, but if she said she would let them go, April had a bit 
of a bad conscience.

"Are your names Lazuli and Lapis?" When April was in a dilemma, Muyang asked Android 17 and 
Android 18.

"What the hell names? We don't recognize them."

With an indifferent expression, Android 17 gave this answer.

April was slightly stunned, "You have no memories before you were transformed into androids?"

Android 17 gave an evil laugh and said with disgust, "What is the use of us wanting the memories 
of earthlings. As powerful androids, as long as we know that we are the masters of this world, that is 
enough. A mere earthling is only worthy of being reduced to our plaything."

"Even the basic humanity has been lost, and there is absolutely no possibility of salvation. This way, 
I have no burden." April frowned, her blue eyes flashed a cold light, and nodded towards Android 
17 and 18, "Thank you!"

At this moment, April already had a decision in her heart.

"Inexplicable."

Android 17 skimmed his mouth, already a little impatient. He turned around like a high god 
overlooking ants, condescending, "No matter who you are, as long as you dare to stop us, you will 
be killed."

"Huh?" Android 17 rushed to look hard at April, and her eyes suddenly lit up, "Android 18, do you 
think this woman looks like you?"

"I hate it when people have a face like that."

Android 18's delicate face wore a demonic sneer.

"I'll go kill her for you." Android 17 showed a wicked smile, tentatively shifted the target from 
Piccolo and Son Gohan to April's bodyA cold light flashed, like an electric aura rising. Android 17 
stepped forward, cupped his fist, and blasted at April.

Clang!

Two fingers on the top of the fist.

Android 17's attack was blocked.

April did not move, and her face was smiling as she watched Android 17, then she flicked her 
fingers a few times, and her fingers hit Android 17's wrist.

Android17 a staggering. For a moment, he was so shocked that he did not return to his senses.

At this time, April, as frosty cheeks emitting cold, sneering, she went close a few steps. A deft palm 
pressed in the chest of Android 17, the fierce force launched, and at once, the entire body of 
Android 17 was catapulted out.



Landing on the ground, knocking out a giant crater of nearly 100 meters in circumference, the 
surrounding kilometers were affected, and trees had been broken at the waist.

April shrugged off her arm and coldly stepped forward.

"Android 17!"

Seeing her brother being easily knocked away by the brunette, Android 18's face suddenly changed, 
and she lunged to stop April in front of her, but April was unmoved and followed the same pattern, 
slapping Android 18 down to the ground as well.

"Ahem, this damn woman, how can she be so strong!" Android 17 wretchedly got up from the 
ground, his face full of incredulity.

"Android 17, be careful." A hint of fear flashed across Android 18's eyes.

…….

"Gohan, just now did you see clearly how that person struck?" A little farther away, Piccolo kept the 
shock on his face and asked Son Gohan softly beside him.

Son Gohan shook his head vigorously, "I couldn't see at all."

"Me neither."

Piccolo's throat twitched.

"Uncle Piccolo, as long as that big sister is there, are we saved?" 

Son Gohan was still a child. Although he grew up experiencing big and small battles, these were not 
what he wanted. His wish was to be a scholar, not a warrior.

"Hmm."

Piccolo nodded with a complicated face, but his eyes turned to Android 16 standing in front of 
them. In fact, as long as this person in green armor was there, their lives were already secured. 
Although they did not know how these people appeared and why they were so strong, at least they 
were not as dangerous as the man and woman before them.

Noticing Piccolo's eyes, Android 16 smiled and said, "April's strength is very strong, Android 17 
and Android 18 are not her opponents."

The woman's name was "April".

Piccolo's gaze lingered on April for a moment and then focused on Muyang's body. He had never 
seen this black-haired Earthling before, but given the current situation, he must be a superpower to 
be able to appear here.

Earth actually hid such a powerful character, and he did not know before.

Piccolo suddenly felt how lonely he was before. His narrow vision underestimated the world's 
masters and then laughed bitterly: With them in, the Saiyan invasion a few years ago and the 
subsequent advent of Frieza and his father were simply not a problem.

Any one of these people was enough to solve them easily.



Perhaps because the opponents were too weak, they did not bother to fight. Perhaps only strong 
people like Broly and androids made them look up.

Piccolo speculated, brainstorming a general explanation.

……..

At the same time, the scene in the Sacred Land of Korin was also seen in the Old Kami and Mr. 
Popo on The Lookout.

At this time, they were also shocked by the powerful power that April showed. The Old Kami 
observed for a long time before coming back to his senses and heaving a sigh of relief. In fact, he 
did not know exactly what April and the others were.

"Old Kami, fortunately, that lady caught up in time. As long as Piccolo did not die, those people on 
Earth still have the hope of resurrection." Mr. Popo said with a delighted face.

"As expected of an expert who defeated Broly, those two monsters are no match for her." The Old 
Kami nodded thankfully, "It's really a blessing from heaven, Mr. Popo. You hurry up and take out 
the dragon beads in case something changes next, let everyone be resurrected now."

"Now?" Mr. Popo was a little surprised.

"Hurry up. " the Old Kami urged.

The Old Kami was old enough. According to the life expectancy of the Narmekian, he had reached 
the time of exhaustion. Initially, when Vegeta invaded Earth four years ago, it was his time to die, 
but because the Dragon Balls of Narmekian let him live a few more years, and now his body was 
about to hold out.

Now the Earth was not short of Kami but strong people.

In the heart of Old Kami, he already had the idea of fusing his soul and life into energy to Piccolo.

With such an idea in mind, the Old Kami ordered Mr. Popo to summon the Shenron when Android 
17 and 18 had already been stopped by April, which might be the last time the Dragon Ball of Earth 
would grant a wish.

"Piccolo's behavior in the past few years I have seen, especially after the fusion of the Namekian. 
His body and mind are no longer a demon, and he will be a magnificent warrior." The Old Kami 
was pleased with Piccolo's change.

Then his deep gaze was cast back to the Lower Realm.

‘Those two androids should not be able to make any waves.’

Chapter 470

Sacred Land of Korin Great Forest.

All the forest trees around the two huge impact craters were destroyed, and Android 17 and 18 were 
lying wretchedly in the center of the craters, their clothes drooping and torn into a strip of banded 
cloth.

"Ah, bastard, how could you possibly defeat me? The power of androids should be invincible."



Android 17 yelled madly. He bounced up from the impact crater with a swoosh and then rushed 
towards April again. This time, he was not as confident as before, and his attack became very messy 
at one point.

April shook her head, "There were no martial arts skills, and now it's even harder to see."

With a slap down, the body of Android 17 once again hit the ground, this time more miserable than 
before. However, it was impossible to say that it would hurt Android 17. After all, the body of 
androids was so strong that even if they crashed through the earth, they would not be seriously 
injured.

"April, do you think about how to deal with them?" Muyang came to ask to April's side.

April nodded, "I have thought about it. Although they are the same as Lazuli and Lapis, they just 
look the same, and I have no burden in my heart."

Muyang nodded, "Well, after all, even Broly was killed by you."

"Hmph." April rolled her eyes in exasperation, ‘could he talk properly and stop mentioning Broly?’

Muyang smiled, his body flashed, came to the side of Android 16. He said to Piccolo and Son 
Gohan behind him, "You two go to the lookout. You can't interfere in the next battle."

It was very easy for April to teach Android 17, but if Piccolo and Son Gohan were around, they 
couldn't do anything for fear of accidentally wiping them out together.

Now the Earth also needs Piccolo as well as …… Dragon Balls.

Piccolo sniffed, nodded deeply. He also knew where his value was, so after saying to Son Gohan, 
the two of them flew upward toward the location where the Lookout was.

"Well, the slightly weaker ones have left, April. Let's begin."

"Okay."

A clear voice answered. April waved her hand gracefully, wanting to teach Android 17 and Android 
18 a lesson. There was no need to use her demon form at all, and April's current power could easily 
do so.

"Who the hell are you people?" Android 17's fierce eyes stared at April and the others.

"Me? I can also be considered an Android."

"What?" Android 17 was shocked by April's words. Before he could recover from these words, 
April's lithe figure came to Android 17's side, "Lapis, you are my nephew. It's a pity that this world's 
Dr. Gero has made you lose your mind."

"Disappear in peace, the other world of you. I will strengthen the education."

After April finished speaking, her palms pressed against Android 17's chest, a cluster of ghostly 
blue light shone up, and Android 17's face was shocked, panicked, and tried to shake April's hand 
away. However, Android 17 was weak at this time, and the perpetual-action energy source that he 
was so proud of actually failed to provide enough energy.



"Impossible. How can I not be able to exert my power?" Android 17 muttered, and a hint of fear 
actually flashed in his eyes.

Yes, in the face of April, Android 17 was afraid.

"With my power, even a Super Saiyan 2 level expert can't break free, let alone you." The sticky 
voice was a little cold. April's pretty face flashed a hint of sadness, the energy in her hand shone 
even more violently, this blowdown, and Android 17 was bound to be pulverized.

"Damn, Android 17 is not a match for that woman." Android 18 was a little anxious and rushed over 
to try to save his brother.

When April saw this, she smiled a little, "There is at least a little humanity for your own brother."

With a snap, Android 18 was knocked away by April with a wave of her hand.

"NO!!!"

Android 18 cried out in grief and anger, but her cries had no way to stop April. The light blue, 
bright light shone for a moment in the palm of her hand and shot out violently at the heart of 
Android 17.

Swoosh!

A splendid to the extreme light pierced through.

Poof-

A powerful attack through the chest of Android 17.

At this moment, no shine could be as beautiful and moving as it was.

Poof!

The energy ray shot out from behind, blood-splattered and scattered in mid-air.

Android 17 screamed. His heart was shattered in an instant, even if it was an eternal energy android. 
After losing his heart, he lost his life.

Android 17's face was filled with dismay and resignation, and his blue eyes gradually lost their 
luster.

"Brother." April softly called out to Muyang.

He raised his palm and released a "wipe out", along with a little faint aura. Android 17's body 
gradually turned into powder from the bottom to the top.

"Android 17!!! I will kill you."

Seeing that Android 17 was killed, Android 18 was a little lost in thought, fell into madness, and 
then whistled and rushed towards April and Muyang.

April closed her eyes and released magic similar to Majin Buu. The next second directly imprisoned 
Android 18's body in mid-air.

Android 18 struggled for a moment, and a look of horror appeared on her face.



"After all, it is your elder. Let me think about what to do!" April sighed and gently stroked Android 
18's fair and delicate face.

"I don't want to die!" Android 18 pleaded.

April was moved with compassion, looking at Android 18, whose face was very similar to her own, 
and could not bear to make a move for a while, so she looked pitifully at Muyang, who freed a hand 
and flashed a crystal shining light in Android 18's pleading gaze.

"Let me do it."

Wow, the power of erasure descended down from the void and then turned into a dotted flash. This 
power quickly engulfed the whole Android 18, without a bit of defense resistance, without a bit of 
earth-shattering sound. The Android 18 just soundlessly disappeared in the crystal glitter.

"Brother, you killed her here?" April reacted with an unpleasant face and glared at Muyang.

Muyang frowned, "Wasn't it you who made eyes for me to strike?"

April said, "I am asking if you can spare her life. Seeing her reminds me of Sipriel, and I can't bear 
to do it."

Muyang said, "So when you killed Android 17, you could not bear to do it?" 

April's lips moved a little, depressingly smashed in the head a few times, "Oh, forget it, people have 
died, the big deal is to go back to love more Lazuli and Lapis, can not let them fall into the wrong 
way in the future."

In the end, it was another world. The life and death of Android 17 and 18 in April's heart did not 
hold much weight.

Shortly after April and Muyang killed Android 17 and Android 18, the sky was suddenly plunged 
into darkness, accompanied by countless lightning and thunder.

A mysterious aura appeared high up in the sky at a great distance from Earth, and when Muyang 
saw this, they knew that it was the divine dragon of Earth that had been summoned.

"The Kami are moving quite fast." April was in an unhappy mood.

"It's his responsibility, anyway. It's another world's business, and it's better for us to care less."

Muyang put his arm around April's fragrant shoulder and comforted her. April was just throwing a 
small temper tantrum and soon obediently left Korin Tower together with Muyang.

Android 16 next to him watched all this calmly and then quickly left.

With the appearance of the Earth Shenron, those martial artists killed by Android 17 and Android 
18, as well as the innocent public, all came back to life. Still, because the memories about the 
androids were not eliminated, all of them knew they had died once, and the history of this world 
was shifted here.
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